
 

 

 

General Faculty Secretary  •  105 Schrenk Hall  •  400 West 11th Street  •  Rolla, MO 65409 

Phone: 573-341-4798  •  Fax: 573-341-4821  •  Email: djwesten@mst.edu  •  Web: https://registrar.mst.edu/faculty/genfac 
 

An equal opportunity institution 

 
 
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Missouri S&T Faculty  
 
FROM:  Dave Westenberg, Secretary, General Faculty 
 
DATE:  November 22, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda for the General Faculty Meeting 

          Tuesday, November 29, 2022 4:00 P.M.   
                                125 BCH and zoom  
 

I.  Call-to Order:  4:00 P.M.                         Mo Dehghani            
                             

II.  Approval of Minutes of the October 4, 2022 General Faculty Meeting  Mo Dehghani            
- Minutes distributed via email on October 18, 2022 

 
III.  Unfinished Business        Mo Dehghani            

a.  None 
   

IV.  Reports of Standing or Special Committees                         Mo Dehghani            
a.  None  

 
V. New Business 

a. Approval of candidates for degrees to be awarded at the    Dave Westenberg 
December 16/17, 2022 Commencement (See attached) 
 

b. Chancellor’s Report        Mo Dehghani       
 
c. Provost’s Report        Colin Potts 
 
d. Faculty Senate President’s Report      Kate Sheppard 

 
VI.  Announcements 

 
VII.   Adjournment 


